


































1

From: Marpole Oakridge Community Centre 
<MarpoleOakridgeCommunityCentre@active.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:18 AM
To:
Subject: Vancouver Recreation Receipt Confirmation

Marpole-Oakridge Community Centre 
990 West 59th Avenue 
 
Vancouver, BC V6P 1X9 
Phone: (604) 257-8180 
FAX:  
Email: marpolecc@vancouver.ca 
Thank you. Your transaction has been processed. 
 
 
Please check the receipt summary below. 
Receipt Number: 1083170.050. 
Issued Date/Time: Sep 13, 2019  
Total Charges: $97.13 
Total Payments: $97.13 
Remaining Balance: $0 
-------------------- 
 
Please check your receipt for accuracy and notify the hosting location immediately if there are any errors. 
 
For more information on refund policies and procedures, please contact the location hosting your activity or event or 
visit http://vancouver.ca/parks-recreation-culture/facility-and-recreation-registration-faq.aspx. 
 
Please note credit and debit card sales will be posted by VANCOUVER PB RECREATION on your card account. 
 
With an online account, you can view your receipts any time under the Payment Receipts link in My Account.  To learn 
more about online accounts, visit http://recreation.vancouver.ca. 
 
-------------------- 
TO VIEW THIS RECEIPT WITHOUT LOGGING INTO YOUR ACCOUNT:  
http://

  
 





Date: September 13, 2019 Invoice No.: PF20190051

To: MICHAEL LEE, MLA
Vancouver-­‐‑Langara Constituency Office
6615 Main Street, Vancouver
Attention:

Description/Item: Amount

Pinoy Fiesta Booth/Stallholder’s Fee $350.00
(Three Hundred Fifty Dollars Only)

Make cheque payable to HIRIT PRODUCTION
Mailing Address:
HIRIT PRODUCTION
3042 Fraser Street Vancouver BC, V5T 3W3

Thank you for your payment.







$381.48















































Refer To This Order No. For All Inquiries
Customer No. Ship Date Order No.

Purchase Order No. Release No.

Cost Center Requisitioner

S
O
L
D

T
O

SHIPPING LOCATION:

CARRIER/ROUTE:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

QTY.
ORDERED

QTY
SHIPPED

STAPLES
PRICE

EXTENDED
PRICE

UNIT
MEAS.ITEM NUMBER ITEM MODEL

DESCRIPTION NUMBER

PAYMENT METHOD: TERMS:
TOTAL VALUE
OF ORDER:

S
H
I
P

T
O

TOTAL PACKAGES:

PAGE:

For Customer service, call
1-888-515-8880, or e-mail at
CSENG@STAPLESPREFERRED.CA
Order on-line 24 hours a day,
7 days a week.
GST#

07/19/2019 550369-7308V

        STAPLES.CA #351 VANCOUVER DELI

                                 CEX/ 27

STAPLES BUSINESS DELIVERY. that was easy

 OFFICE OF MLA MICHAEL LEE
 Attn: MICHAEL LEE

 6615 MAIN ST

 VANCOUVER, BC V5X3H3

 TELEPHONE: (604) 660-8380

OFFICE OF MLA MICHAEL LEE RIC-27-00000
0

RICHMOND, BC

TELEPHONE: (604) 660-8380 1 R

Coupons and other adjustments are deducted after the Merchandise Total.

     1240906           D_SHIP FLASH FURNITURE EA 2 2 119.99 239.98

                                                                    MERCHANDISE TOTAL...: 239.98
                                                                               DELIVERY : WAIVED
THE REMAINDER OF YOUR ORDER HAS BEEN SHIPPED AND BILLED GST.................: 12.00
SEPARATELY. A SEPARATE PACKING SLIP IS ENCLOSED WITH THAT PST.................: 16.80
PORTION OF YOUR ORDER.

  

Need to return something? Please
call Customer Service to process
a return. MstrCard 268.78
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From: Lee.MLA, Michael
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 1:20 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation Information Order #:5503734110

 
 
From: Staples Preferred [mailto:staplespreferred.order@online.staplespreferred.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:30 PM 
To: Lee.MLA, Michael <Michael.Lee.MLA@leg.bc.ca> 
Subject: Order Confirmation Information Order #:5503734110 
 
Hello,  
 
Thank you for ordering with Staples Preferred! Your order has been received and is being processed. 
 
Your order as entered is scheduled for shipping on the following dates between the hours of 9:00am and 5:00pm 
local time. A contact person must be available to accept the shipment. This contact person must be available to 
sign and confirm the items they have ordered as part of the shipment. 
 
Below please find the items you have placed on this order and the corresponding shipping date(s). If there is a 
problem with your order, you will receive a follow-up contact. 
 
Order #: 5503734110 
 
Item 1 
---------- 
SKU: 488435 
Description: CRT NAVY LINEN COVERS 6PK 
Packing Slip Note:  
Quantity: 3 
Price (Each): $12.79 
Scheduled shipment 07/18/2019 by CEX 
 
Item 2 
---------- 
SKU: 365507 
Description: PARCHMENT SPECIALTY PAPER 
Packing Slip Note:  
Quantity: 1 
Price (Each): $14.99 
Scheduled shipment 07/18/2019 by CEX 
 
Item 3 
---------- 
SKU: 679482 
Description: OB WHITE COVERSTOCK 67LB 
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Packing Slip Note:  
Quantity: 2 
Price (Each): $15.99 
Scheduled shipment 07/18/2019 by CEX 
 
Merchandise Total: $85.34 
Shipping Fee: FREE 
GST (or HST): $4.27 
PST: $5.97 
 
Order Total: $95.58 
 
*Please note: You have received FREE shipping on this order!*  
 
Customer number:  
 
At this time your order has been processed. We are unable to make changes to your order at this time. 
 
Payment Type: MasterCard 
Last 4 digits of account number:  
 
The Order Ship To Address is: 
 

 
6615 MAIN ST 
VANCOUVER,BC 
V5X3H3 
 
The Order Bill To address is: 
 

 
 

 
RICHMOND,BC 

 
 
Please do not reply to this email. If you have questions or are having a problem with your order, please call 1-
888-515-8880, send a fax to 1-888-515-4440 or email us at staplespreferred.order@online.staplespreferred.ca. 
You can also contact us online at https://www.staplespreferred.ca/pcam/help-centre/ContactUs . 
 
Thank you for shopping with Staples Preferred. 
 
Email: staplespreferred.order@online.staplespreferred.ca 
Phone: 1-888-515-8880 
Fax: 1-888-515-4440 
Online: https://www.staplespreferred.ca/pcam/help-centre/ContactUs 



 

 

Final Details for Order #702-1533578-4697869 
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 6, 2019
Amazon.ca order number: 702-1533578-4697869
Order Total: CDN$ 222.33

Shipped on August 6, 2019

Items Ordered Price
2 of: deflect-o 77301 Three-tier multi-compartment large size docuholder, 9-
1/2wx8dx12-5/8h, clear
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 

Condition: New

CDN$
36.96

Shipping Address: 

Vancouver, BC
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 73.92
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 73.92

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 3.70
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 5.18

 -----
Total for this Shipment:CDN$ 82.80

 -----

Shipped on August 6, 2019

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Soundance Aluminum Laptop Stand for Desk Compatible with Mac MacBook Pro Air
Apple Notebook, Portable Holder Ergonomic Elevator Metal Riser for 10 to 15.6 inch PC
Desktop Computer, LS1 Silver
Sold by: Sunlord (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$
39.99

2 of: deflect-o 77301 Three-tier multi-compartment large size docuholder, 9-1/2wx8dx12-
5/8h, clear
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 

Condition: New

CDN$
36.96

1 of: Prextex 16 Pack Nylon Bean Bags Fun Sports Game Bean Bag Carnival Toy Bean Bag
Toss Game
Sold by: Kids To discover (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$
14.95

Shipping Address: 

Vancouver, BC 
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 128.86
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 128.86

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 4.45
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 6.22

 -----
Total for this Shipment:CDN$ 139.53

 -----



Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 202.78
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 202.78

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 8.15
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 11.40

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 222.33

Payment information
Payment Method: 
MasterCard | Last digits:  

Billing Address:

6615 Main St.
Vancouver, British Columbia V5X 3H3
Canada

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in : August 6, 2019:CDN$ 139.53
MasterCard ending in : August 6, 2019: CDN$ 82.80

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use |  Privacy Notice  © 2009-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of
Amazon.com, Inc.



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 06/30/2019__________________ _________ ______ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       2  EA          0.88 /EA          1.76  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.00 /EA         13.00  G
Fuel Surcharge %         12.00  %           1.56 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         16.32 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                16.32              0.82 _____________

Total (CAD)         17.14 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

MICHAEL LEE, MLA
VANCOUVER - LANGARA CONSTITUENCY
6615 MAIN ST
VANCOUVER BC  V5X 3H3

Invoice
Document Number Date

30-Jun-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 07/05/2019 11:32:42
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Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Lee, Michael MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account ichael MLA- For Period From 9/18/19 to 9/18/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 8.00

Payee Address Richmond, BC  Total Reimbursement $4.40

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

September 18, 2019 Office (round trip) Marpole Community Centre Community safety info session 8 $ 4.40

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

8 $4.40

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019. 

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.

Last Name, First Name
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Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Lee, Michael MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account ichael MLA- For Period From 8/23/19 to 8/24/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 28.00

Payee Address  Richmond, BC  Total Reimbursement $15.40

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

August 23, 2019 Office M&M Richmond food pick-up 12 $ 6.60

August 23, 2019 M&M Richmond Long & McAuade/Richmond sound system pick-up 3 $ 1.65

August 24, 2019 Superstore/Richmond office food pick-up 13 $ 7.15

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

28 $15.40

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












